Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:38 AM

To: 'Mehrdad Javaher'

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2863

Good morning Mehrdad,

ACEH requests that the selected remedial alternative is further discussed with procedures/details for
implementation.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Mehrdad Javaher [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Fwd: ACEH Correspondence for RO2863

Hi Paresh-

A quick clarification on the CAP/FS that the County has requested. Do you look for an implementation section
in the CAP which outlines the details/procedures to be followed for implementing the preferred remedial
alternative selected through the CAP/FS, or do you want the CAP/FS to stop at evaluating the remedial
alternatives and selecting the preferred alternative? | assume the former based on what DTSC and RWQCB
requires, but | want to make sure that is the same for the County.

Thanks
Mehrdad

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:ACEH Correspondence for RO2863
Date:Fri, 10 Jun 2011 08:50:33 -0700
From:dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
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To:'Mehrdad Javaher' <mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com>, ""BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov"' <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>,
"Dizon, Cherylanne, Zone 7" <cdizon@zone7water.com>

CC:Drogos, Donna, Env. Health <donna.drogos@acgov.org>, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002863.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



